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From: MovieFix.com [nfo@moviefibe.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 26, 2002 11:05 AM

To: Jame= Root

Ce: opher@moviefiix.com; Dan Gehred; Jennifer Balsch (PARSONS)
Subject: MovieFix.com

Hi James,

Ve are warking on a Family Filter that wil screen out after hour type movies, We should have this ready within
the next week or so. Also, we should have & backend ool in place shortly that will allow us to wnly show the
Windows Media branding for any parlicuter movis,

For e curretit complete list of WMP mevies, please click on the iink befow end select "Player Format” Choose One
— Windowe

oviefix. 'seq =

Talkto you scon!

Best,

Rabert Moslovits
MovieFlix.com

Bomedey We'l All Watch Movias This Way...

323.839.6260 Main
323.839.6472 Fax
323.3565.0648 Cell

www Movieflix.com

= Qriginal Message —

From: Jaties Root

To; MovleFlix com ; Oan Gehred ; Jennifer Bgisch (PAREONS)
Ge: pphermovieffx.com

Sent; Tuesday, February 26, 2002 10:44 AM

Subject: RE: MovieFx ¢om

Rabert,

Good news. ['m glad you are up 6nd running. ! cheoked oul the sile and besama a Plus member. | saw a
couple of movies that werse in VWM.

Is there a single pago that lists just the movies avallable in VWM?

Alsa, we will naed a pags to point to that only has WM branding (In othar words, whatever page we point to
cannat have a Real logo on it) This does not need te be your home page — Just 2 page that we can Enk 1o
somewhers In the site. Also as far as heving windowemedia.com point to the site, we nead te make sura that
the "sfier-hours” content is separate and not apparant on whatéver pags wa point to.

12/2/2003

Plaintiff's Exhibit
8419

_—
Comes v, Microsoft

MS-QC~Bu 000000324222
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

MS-PCAIA 5013121




| 4

APR.13.28B4 £134AM CARR & FERRELL LLP MNQ. 316 P.43

Let me know what you think.

James

~~—0riginal Mesgage--=e-

Fromi: MovieFlix.com [maitte:info@movieflx.com]
Slent! Tuesday, February 26, 2002 10:08 AM

To: Dan Gehred

Ce: James Rooty opher@mavieflix.com

Sarbject: MovieFix.com

Importance: High

Mi Al
Wanted {o let you know that we new have support for the Windows Media Player! Gur phase one roll

outis now complate with some 80 MovleFlix movie tifes now available in the WMP format. We plan on
adding lot moars movias tifles on a daily basls.

What we now need from M3 Is the follawing:

*Contacts for placement on WindowsMedia.com
*Contacts for issiing 4 mutuat press relegse ennouncing this deal
“Contacts forany other ideas for marketing MovieFlx

Loak forvard to heating from you.

Bust,

Robert Moskavite
MovieFlix.aom

Someday Wael Al Watch Movies This Way ...
323.939.65260 Main

343.930.6472 Fax
3233580549 Cell

mber@movisflx.com
Www MovieFlix. com
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